

NIKOLA REINHEIMER

mail@n-diseno.com +49 17 0768 2517

Gagernstraße 7 · 64283 Darmstadt

www.n-diseno.com

I am designer from Germany creating captivating design solutions in a digital space. With over five years of professional experience, I continuously seek to elevate my skill set with each new project for a diverse range of clients. Mindfulness is key, so I make sure my designs have meaning and purpose in every element. Currently I am the Design Lead for the Miles & More Worldshop.

CAPABILITIES TOOLS

UX/UI Design Figma

Art Direction Photoshop

Motion Design After Effects

Concept Jira/Confluence

SELECTED BRAND EXPERIENCE

Miles & More (Worldshop)

Eucerin

Viega Germany

Mazda Europe

LANGUAGES

German	•	•	•	•	•
English	•	•	•	•	0
Spanish	•	•	•	•	0

RELIABLE, EMPATHIC, BRAVE, CALM, TRILINGUAL, CARING, GYPSY, SPORTY SPICE, CURIOUS, PATIENT, HEALTH NERD, STRONG

EXPERIENCE

Since January 2022

Digital designer at SYZYGY, FFM

Focus: ui/ux design in e-commerce,

motion design

December 2019 - January 2021

Junior art director at SYZYGY, FFM

Focus: ux/ui design, social media content creation and motion design

May 2019 - November 2019

Graphic designer at ANKER, FFM

Focus: ui design and print design

EDUCATION

October 2015 - April 2019

HMKW, Cologne, Germany graphic design und visual communication Bachelor of Arts (Ø1,3)

January 2015 – July 2015

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM), Mexico City

Courses: Photography, Spanish DELE certification (spanish level B2)